From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 11:03 AM
To: Sheri Hartz; Tom F. McGurk; Lorrayne Leong; Pedro Jimenez; Brad Helfenberger
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Board / Committee / Commission Application

Board / Committee / Commission Application

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Full Name:* Email Address:* Gender:
Lauren Kristine Brown _ Female

Please specify the Board, Commission or Committee you are  Which position(s) on the Advisory

applying for:* Body are you applying for?
[Parks and Recreation Committee V] [] Business [1 Planning
Representative Commissioner
[] City Labor [X] Resident
Representative [X] Resident (Dog
[] Community Owner)
Member []1 Senior
[] Large Business Community
Representative Member
[1 Non-Profit [T Small Busine_:ss
Business Representative
Representative
I am currently a member of the above Committee, and am () Yes (X) No
seeking reappointment.*
If you are seeking re-appointment, has any of your information () Yes () No

changed within the last 12 months?
If your answer is yes, please complete the rest of this form.

If your information has not changed within the past 12 months, please only enter your name and email
information above. You do not need to complete the remainder of this form.
RESIDENCY / EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION

Home Address: City: State: Zip

I ] _JESE

Phone Number: How long have you lived in
Emeryville?

Four months
Place of Employment:
Federal Reserve Bank of San Francisco



Occupation:
Sr. Analyst

Business . .
Address: [} City: State: Zip

I Bl cCode
I T

How long have you worked in

Phone Number: Emeryville?

EDUCATION / EXTRACURRICULAR INTERESTS

High School: College:

Berea High School (Berea, Ohio) John Carroll University (Undergrad),
George Mason University (Graduate
School)

Trade or Business School(s):

Other Interests:
Hiking, visiting parks and playgrounds with my two young children and english bulldog, being outside,
swimming, community involvement, cultural activities and events

ADVISORY BODY EXPERIENCE / INFORMATION

Are you currently serving on other Boards, Commissions or () Yes (X) No
Committees?

Have you served on a Board, Commission or Committee () Yes (X) No
before?

Please list all past and current City of Emeryville advisory boards.
N/A

Please list any past and current board, commission or committee memberships outside of Emeryville.
Financial Vice President, Gamma Phi Beta Sorority - Zeta Omicron Chapter (2006-2007)

Please list all organization memberships and positions held.
N/A

Please list any relevant work and volunteer experience.

| have a master's degree in public policy and my career has focused on the development, implementation,
and assessment of public policy programs and regulations in the both public and private sectors. On the east
coast, | volunteered with the local YMCA, the Boy Scouts of America, and with various food banks and senior
centers. We are new to Emeryville, but | am a frequent user of local parks and recreation services
(community programs, parks, events).

Why are you interested in serving on this Board, Commission or Committee?

We are thrilled to be residents of Emeryville. In 2014, we moved to the Bay Area from Washington DC, where
| worked at the Treasury Department during the financial crisis and on financial capability issues, including
President Obama's Advisory Council on Financial Capability for Young Americans
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). | have dedicated my life
to public service and am looking to focus my impact by serving my neighbors at the local level. | strongly
believe that being outdoors is imperative for emotional and physical well-being and we visit our local parks
every weekend. | have a unique perspective, as a public servant and dog-owning mother of two young
children. I want to invest in Emeryville and ensure the city’s parks and recreational services serve the public
good.

PLANNING COMMISSION APPLICANTS ONLY
Please provide a short (300 words or less) statement discussing your ideas and attitudes about
planning in Emeryville. Please consider issues such as traffic, industrial and commercial
development density, affordable housing, maintaining community diversity and jobs/housing
balance.





